From: Patel, Dawn
Sent: 18 January 2023 18:40

To: Shah, Karti« I

Ce: Breese, Robert [

Subject: Wording of conditions
Hi Kartik,

Thanks for chatting through these conditions earlier. As discussed, the proposed conditions that our
team will suggest to the Licensing panel are:

e All amplified music shall be controlled through a sound limiting device, the volume of which
shall be set and maintained at a level agreed in writing with Environmental Health. A copy of
the written agreement shall be kept on site and shall be made available for inspection at the
request of an authorised officer. The sound limiting device shall not be altered without prior
written approval of Environmental Health.

e A noise management plan shall be submitted to Environmental Health for written approval.
The approved plan shall be kept on site and made available for inspection at the request of
an authorised officer. The plan shall include the control of noise from music, positioning and
mounting of speakers, when the premises is used for regulated entertainment, ensure
external doors are closed, undertake testing and surveillance to ensure noise levels on any
day are non-disturbing to neighbouring properties.

e Adispersal management plan to minimise noise and anti-social behaviour from persons
leaving, queuing and smoking shall be submitted to Environmental Health for written
approval. The approved plan shall be kept on site and made available for inspection at the
request of an authorised officer.

Please can you confirm.
Hope this is helpful.

Although it’s useful to have agreement between ourselves, any decisions will ultimately made by the
Licensing Panel subject to the hearing on Friday.

Many thanks

Dawn Patel (she/her) | Environmental Health Officer - Pollution Team
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Executive Director Environment
Please note that my working days are Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays.

For further details about how and why we process your personal data, please see our Privacy Notice,
available at www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/privacy

NOTE: Saturdays working hours throughout the city are 09:00 to 14:00.

Register non-road mobile machinery (NRMM) via this link: nrmm.london





